TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: November 13, 2007

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation #2007-2008 - 821

Description: Sixteen Weather Radios

Given By: Tupelo-Lee Co. Emergency Management Agency
Site: District Wide

Presented By: Dr. George Noflin Jr.

Donation #2007-2008 - 822

Description: Cash $250.00

Given By: CREATE Foundation

Purpose: Media for visiting author, Michael Shoulders
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Brenda Johnson

Donation #2007-2008 - 823

Description: Cash $200.00

Given By: Scott Reed

Purpose: Media for visiting author, Michael Shoulders
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Brenda Johnson

Donation #2007-2008 - 824

Description: Cash $3515.37

Given By: Rankin PTO

Purpose: For Technology Supplies
Site: Rankin School
Presented By: Glenda Scott

Donation #2007-2008 - 825
Description: School Supplies

Given By: Office Max

Purpose: For use in Pierce St. School
Site: Pierce St. School
Presented By: Dr. Debbie Davis
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Donation #2007-2008 - 826

Description: Cash $290.00

Given By: Pierce St. PTO

Purpose: For art supplies

Site: Pierce St. School

Presented By: Dr. Debbie Davis

Donation #2007-2008 - 827

Description: Scoreboard with Panels for Football Field
Given By: Coca Cola and Bancorpsouth

Purpose: Sporting Events at THS

Site: Tupelo High School

Presented By: Daniel Porter



